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INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Avanse Financial Services Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Avanse Financial Services
Limited (“the Company™}, which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2023, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesald standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit of the standalone fimancial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulliled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements
as a whole, and in forming cur opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided
in that centext.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated

in our report, We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for

the audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these

matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to

our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. The

. ..— —=fesults of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
..’E;t'd’n-:te the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements.
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of loans as at balance sh{z_eﬂin_m;pt:tﬂ_u:_dﬂ_gs_sgﬂ (as described in Note

6 & 42.4 of the financial statements)

Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) LO9
Financial Instruments requires the Company
to provide for impairment of ifs financial
Ipans using the expected credit loss (ECL)
approach. ECL invelves an estimation of
probability-weighted loss on  financial
instruments owver their life, considering
reasonable amd supportable information
about past events, current conditions, and
forecasts of future economic conditions and
other factors which could impact the credit
quality of the loan poritfolio.

In the process, a significant degree of
judgement and estimate have been applied by
the management for:

+ Staging of loans (i.e. classification in
*significant  increase In credit  risk’
("SICR™) and 'default’ categories based on
past due status or qualitative assessment;

s« Grouping of the loan portfolioc unmder
homagenous pools in order to determine
probability of default on a collective basis;

« The Company has also recorded a
management overlay as part of its ECL, to
reflect among other things an increased
risk of deterioration in relevant macro-
economic factors. Given the unigue nature
and scale of the ecanomic impact of this
pandemic, the management overlay is
bazed on various uncertain variables,
which could result in actual credit loss
being different than that being estimated.

In view of the high degree of management’s
judgement involved in estimation of ECL and
the overall significance of the impairment
loss aliowance to the financial statement, it is
considered as a key audit matter.

Read and assessed the Company's
accounting policy for impairment of financial
assets and its compliance with Ind AS 109
and the governance framework approved by
the Board of Directors pursuant to Reserve
Bank of India guidelines issued on March 13,
2020,

Evaluated the management estimates by
understanding the process of ECL
estimation and related assumptions and
tested around data extraction, validation
and computation.

Assessed the criteria for staging of loans
based on thelr past-due status. Tested
samples of performing loans to assess
whether any SICR or loss indicators were
present requiring them to be classified
under higher stages.

involved internal experts specialist for
testing of the ECL model. Performed
procedures to test the inputs used in the
ECL computation, on a sample basis.

Tested the arithmetical accuracy of
computation of ECL provision performed by
the Company in spreadsheets,

Tested assumptions wused by the
management in determining the overlay for
macro-econamic and other factors.

Aszsessed disclosures included in the
standalone financial statements in respect
of expected credil losses.

Infarmation technology (IT) systems and controls

T T T
el '-_'-,'-1‘_':.'.'_-1 i

The financial accounting and reporting
systems  of the Corporation are
fundamentally reliant on IT systems and IT
controls to process significant transaction
\rolumes. Automated accounting procedures

“{'apd IT environment controls, which include IT

The aspects covered in the assessment of IT
General Controls comprised: (i) User Access
Management; (i) Program  Change
Management; (i) Other related ITGCs - to
understand the design and test the
operating effectiveness of such controls in
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governance, general IT controls over
program development and changes, access
to programs and data and IT operations, are
required to be designed and to operate
effectively to ensure accurate fimancial
reporting.

Any gaps in the IT control environment could
result in a material misstatement of the
financial accounting and reporting records.

Therefore, due to the pervasive nature and
complexity of the IT environment, the
assessment of the general IT controls and the

respect of Infurmatiéﬁ -_r:ystems that are
important to financial reporting ("in-scope
applications™).

Tested the changes that were made to the
in-scope applications during the audit period
to assess changes that have impact on
financial reporting.

Tested the periodic review of access rights,
inspected requests of changes to systems
for appropriate approval and authorization.

Performed tests of controls {including other

application controls specific to  the
accounting and preparation of the financial
information is considered to be a key audit
matter.

compensatory controls, wherever
applicable) on the IT application controls and
IT dependent manual controls in the system.

#« Tested the design and operating
effectiveness of compensating controls,
where deficiencies were |dentified and,
where necessary, extended the scope of our
substantive audit procedures.

We have determined that there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other infermation. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors Report, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinien on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other Information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
tair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
m:sh flows and changes in equity of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles

ﬁhnmallf accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind A5} specified under
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section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Thaose Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143030 of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant deubt on the Company’s ability te
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
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or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modily our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtalned up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant
deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during owr audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safequards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalene financial statements for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's repert unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

{d} In our apinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specitied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
- == Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

B



S.R. Batuipo1 & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

(2) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure 2 to this report;

{g) In our opinicn, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been
pald / provided by the Company te its directors in accerdance with the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

V.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in ite standalone financial statements - Refer Mote 31 to the standalone financial
statements,;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kKind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficlaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
farelgn entities ("Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficlaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢ Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any
material misstatement.

Ne dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.



S.R. Baruisoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accowntants

Vi, As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for
the Company only w.e.l. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For 5.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

CAl Firm Registration M : 301003E/E300005
hl’,{_‘, H_.ﬁ.h.-.
B
A AB00 g T
_| ﬁi't.___d- S by
per Shrawan Jalan i o
Partner |l L

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXIZESS2T
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 5, 2023
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Annexure '1° referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and requlatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Avanse Financial Services Limited ("the Company'™)

In terms of the infarmation and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that;

{iy (aXA) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{a¥B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangibles assets.

(b3 Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of use assets) have been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(] The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) are hield In the name of the Company.

(d} The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023,

(e} There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(i) {a) The Company's business does not reguire maintenance of inventories and,
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iiXa) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(i (b} As disclosed in Mote 43,12 (X013 b to the linancial statements, the Company has
been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs, five crores in aggregate
from banks and/or financial institutions during the year on the basis of security
of current assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the
normal course of audit of the financial statements, the quarterly
returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks and financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

[TH] (al Since, the principal business of the Company is to give loans, the requirement
to report on clause 3(iia) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Gy (b During the year the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant
of all Inans to companies and other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's
interest.

=TTk = () In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, granted by the Company
o == as part of its business of providing education loans to individual customers and
Y L ) education infrastructure loans to non<individual customers, the schedule of



S.R. Barusoi & Co. LLP

Chasrtered Accountanis

Gy (d)
iy (ed
Gy (0
{iv)
(v}

repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated by the
Company. Having regard to the voluminous nature of loan transactions, it is not
practicable to furnish entity-wise details of amount, due date for repayment or
receipt and the extent of defay in this report (as suggested in the Guidance Note
on CARD 2020, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for
reparting under this clause), in respect of loans and advances which were not
repald / paid when they were due or were repaid / paid with a delay, in the normal
course of lending business.

Further, except for 1,957 loans classified as credit impaired {*stage 3') with
aggregate exposure of principal and interest of Rs. 47.15 crores, 3,540 loans
where credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition ('stage 27
with aggregate exposure of principal and interest of Rs. 199,95 crores and 4,251
Isans where the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition
but have some overdue of up to 30 days (*stage 17 with aggregate exposure of
principal and interest of Rs. 33.12 crores as at March 31, 2023, in respect of
which the Company has disclosed asset classification / staging in Mote & to the
standalone financial statements in accerdance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the parties in
respect of 1,56,427 loans with aggregate exposure of principal and interest of
Rs, B,124.57 crore are repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated, and are
also regular in payment of interest, as applicable.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of leans, as disclosed in Note & to
the standalone financial statements, the total amount outstanding of loans
classified as eredit impaired (‘stage 3"} {including loans everdue for more than
ninety days) as at March 31, 2023 is Rs. 47.15 crores (1,957 loans). In such
instances, in our opinion, reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for
recavery of the overdue amount of principal and Interest,

Since, the principal business of the Company is to give loans, the requirement to
report on clause 30iie) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment te companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships er any other parties. Accerdingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3iixT) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which
provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable
and hence not commented upon.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73
toe 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent
applicable, Accordingly, the reguirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is
nat applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under
Section 14B8(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the
Company.
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iy (bd
Cwilil)
(i) fa)
(ix¥ (b)
L{F ) {c)
(i) {d)
LEEY] (i)
(i) ()
i ] {a)
) (b}
e @

The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund,
income-tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. Accerding to the
information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures
performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six manths
from the date they became payable.

During the year, the Company has deposited Rs. 7.24 crores and 1.01 crores
under protest in connection with a dispute with Income Tax authorities for the
financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(viii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or In
the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,. the
Company has not taken any funds frem any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obiigations of its subsidiary. The Company does not have any
associate or joint venture.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held In its subsidiary. The Company does not have any associate or joint
venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any meney during the year by way of initial public
affer / turther public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xXa) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and &2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the preferential allotment or private
placement of shares/ fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures
respectively during the year. The funds raised. have been used for the purposes
far which the funds were raised..

Mo fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.
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{Ei) (b} During the year, no report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT
- 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

{xid {c}  Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

{xii} The Company Is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

Cxiid Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

{xiv) {a} The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

{(xivy (b)  The internal audit reports of the Company Issued till the date of the audit report,
for the period under audit have been considered by us.

{xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on
clause 3Cxv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.,

{xviy (a) The Company has registered as reguired, under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934}

(xviy  (b)  The Company has not conducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

fxvi) (e} The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations
made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
Zixvl) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xviy (d)  There are no other companies forming part of the Group, hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order Is not applicable to the Company.

{xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year or the immediately
preceding financial year.

LEA ] There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

o1 NLIAEAL
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(i)

(xx}

[ix)

a)

(b)

On the basls of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to helieve
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they lall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company and our reperting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

in respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are
required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies
Act (the Act), In compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135
of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note 37 to the financial statements.

There are no unspent amounts in respect of engoing projects, that are required
to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section
(&) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in Nole 37
to the financial statements.

For 5.R. Batlibal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

I Firm H“mr“g“/"“’_ﬂ" 301003E/E300005

LTI:N;..-{;'-*' ¥

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership Number: 102102

UDIN: 23102102BGXIZESS2T m““i-_'_
Place of Signature; Mumbai
Date: May 05, 2023
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the standalone financial
Statements of Avanse Financial Service Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
of Avanse Financial Services Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 In conjunction with
our audit of the standalene financial statements of the Company for the year anded on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's palicies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls with
reference to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section
1430103 of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued
by ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements was established and
maintained and If such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial skatements, whether
due to fraud oF error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financlal Contrels with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements

i.',! company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a

/’ ﬁ'* “hracess designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
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and the preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that ktransactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the standalone financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
with reference to standalone financlal statements may beceme inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference
ta standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote issued by the ICAL

For 5.0. Batlibol & Ca. LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Ciympanies Act 1956, The Deberbures of the Company ane fisled on BSE Limited. The Company is primarily engaged in the business
financmg Educabion Loans o Students and Education infrastruciere Loans. The Company is negistered with the Resenss Sank of India (RBI
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L SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basis of Acecunting and Preparatian of Financial ststements

|Presestatson ol financial stsloments

Ihe Erancial stabements have been prepared i accordance with Indian Acoouning Standards (Ind AS) 85 per the Companses
Acoouring Standards) Fules, 2015 a5 srmended om G 10 Bme @nd nobfied unded sacton 133 ol the Companiss Ast 2013 (e Act}
with ol redgrand provipons of the AL the Master Direction — Hon-Barking Fesncal Company - Syssemically imporant Non-Deposit
Company &nd Deposi tking Company (Ressrve Bank) Direclians, 2016 [The NBFC Maste: Direciors’} and nolificalion for Implamentation
Inepn Accounbng Siandard wvide Gnculet RELZ0MS-20MT0 DORINBFCLOC. PD Mo 108022 100 1082019-20 daled 13 March 2020 [
Mobhoaten tar implemantation of Ind AS'} s by B The Company usss aconsal basis of accoursng

Histodical Co81 camaention
fhe fnancal siatements have boen prepaned on i histoncsl cosl basts secapt for censin Enancal Fetruments Thal ane measursd a1 far
values 3 T end of sach repoming pencd, &5 sxplaned in the accounting policies balow

Hagionical cosl is pantnlly based on e ter vaiee of the conssceratian given i gechangs for goods and sansioe.

Walasicn gaveriance franework
l'ill"-'l’l.thlHmwﬂﬂhmﬁmmmwmnmhllﬁwmmmmwmm
ol I measuremon! dabe. mgardiess of whelher (hal pce is diectly observable or estmated using ancther valuation techngue. In estimatng|
lruH-l-rmmmmwim.mmmmmhmdmmammmm
mke thosy characiensics inlo sccoun] when phcing the sssel or kabsity o] fe mesursment date Fab valug for meassemant
DasChORUlE SRR in ke Inenccyd Alatsmets s determined on such a basis, cept for share based payrnin Fansachons F e

thie scope of Ind AS 100, Besing Vanaacisns thal are within the scope ol Ind AS 115, ard messurements Tl hav sorme stmularides o B
v Dol i el 1T v iloes o s inind AS 0

Valualion paEncipies
Fasr ymbep mbaduraments unde Ind A5 are cabegonised inlp Lovel 1, 2 or 3 based on the cegfon o which (he ngus o the Sr vl
MORSUNRTENIS B cEsacrvable and e signilcance of Te inputs 1o the fair walug moasunsmant in & anbnety, which ane desoribad a8 llted.

Lirepi 1 mﬂwmiwﬁﬂmmﬂMHWMhWHﬂmmmdm
dale

Lol 2 inguts @8 inputs, other than guobed prices included within level 1, Fed are cbservable for the asast o kabedy, either deecly orl
ndwietly, and
Level 3 nputs are uncbsarvabis inputs for e valuation of stasts of Babilting

mwmnmﬂmhﬂmmmmwﬂm“wuhmw.mmm




AVANSE Fl'l'l-l'-l'lﬂh'l-l.- BERVICES LIMITED

2.1  Proparty, pllnllndmtlndhlirﬂ:llhnh

i Property, plant and equpmen [FPE) & moognised when i 5 pobable had kiune ecanames benalts asaccisied with e s will Ao o
and ww cosl of the Rem can De maasumd reliably. PPE 8 sloied 81 ongndd ool e of tooidoly credits avaded, i any,

aooyeTiatec] dopaecinisin Bnd Com kel ampainreet. @ sy, Cosl includes professional fees refsted fo the acquaition of PPE

Deprecabon | amofiztion is recognmsed on a st@aighl-line basis over the astmabed useld Ives of respRCivG RSSETE 38 UNder

Category ol Assats Usedul Lile
Fumture & Fodunes 6 yeurn
Computer Hardwans ERL ]
eule 4 yEiE
Office Egupmani 3 years

ARRTE CoRAnGg lias than Be 5,000 ane fuly depiecialed in the year of caprtalizalion
Leasehold improvement is amomized on SLM gwer P lease arm subct o @ maaamum of 35 moening.

Thae eutended ustetul ves, residiual values and depreciation method ane revicwsd at the and of aach FEpOMTNnGg pancd, we tha afect ol ey
charges i eshimale accounied hmlmm

A oM ol preparty, Rt Bd SupmEnl 1S désecognited woon dieposal or when no future economic benedils are expecied fo ansas fom
coninaid UEs of the BRERt Ay gien Of loss arisng on the disposal or retrement of an item of property, plant and equigenent & deeminnd
e thilprens betwpen [he shlés proossds and the camping amouni of the assed and & recognised in peofi] or I0gs

i Intangibie:

mﬁm“mﬂmwnﬁmmnmﬂmmm“mmhmﬂh;umm
SRR End I cos ol 1he B548| can be meaired relably Intangible assets ans stafed al crgnal mﬂrﬂlﬂmﬂmm i ey,
less Ecumulpind AMOMsALEGN and cumulsive impainment Adminisiative and other genesal cverhead expenses thal amm specilcally
amribulalle 10 acquashon of inlangibie sisels are alocaled and capitalised a5 & paet of the cosl of the intangbie AR

[rigngiie asssts are amorsed on stmight ing Dass over e estimaled wsefdul blg of 3 years. Tha meanod of amonission and uiehd like asa|

:-ummdm Ihe erd of each accounting year with the effect of any changes in the salimats being scoounted kor on 4 prospective basis

Ar ISA00N On Mpad g 35S & prownded by adusting Te amonsabion chargs m the remainng pencds 52 &5 1o alocae the asseTs Mvsed
CRryg SmOunl fvad s femdining usshul e

An ntangble assel m cerecogresed on disposal of whin no lulune SConomic banedls ane expecied from use of diaposal Gains of
mmmﬂmﬂMMMH"ﬁmmﬂmmmﬂhmm
the asaet mee recogresed in profit or loss whon the aeset B dencogised

Imipadrsend on nan-linencial assots

fa b e and of each year, e Company newiews the casmang amount of il non-Snancipl aseets el B PPE and miangble ko determine]
whEihir therl 18 By indication thal these assets have sufered an mparmant ees

Al Bdsel s comsoensd a8 impained when on ihe balancs sheet dai there ans indicabons of Fmparment in the conang amount of ihe assets,
whese apphcable the cash generaing und fa which he assel belorgs. sxceeds #s recaverable armounl (e, the higher of the asseis” net seling
prce and walue in usgl The camying amount i reduced . the bl of recoverable amount and T neduciion S recogRised 05 an mparmeni
loss i e Staloment of Prolit and Loss

Won an empaimren ioas subsequentty rireRs. the carrpng amounl of the assel (of a cashegeneraing und] & increased 10 the Mrsod
csbmaie of its recovvable amount, bl 30 ihad e incressed cafmang amount does nol exceed the camping amount that would have Dean
driermannd Rad no maaErmant loas been teoogmsed fof e aseet (or cash-penamating wret] in priod years. A& reversal of B impaimsand e
recognsed imimschabaly in prolt o laes




AVANSE FINANCIAL SERYICES LIMITED

nlong Fegne Hatsmend lor i Yl §0
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InEs0 prangements in which € is 8 lesses accept kot Igases with berm of less Than teelv moniPs, (SFee) i) ind ke vakes poels

Corvtalin. ioase arMangEmOnis includes ;e aphons fo exiend o iBrTenas B e Bedorn (he erd of the laose term ROU sssaty and Mgl
hmbditses includes thirss GObOnE wiven i is neasonably ceran tha iy will B aosrcsed

ira cost ol the ngit-oluse assels comprses i amount ol the inikal messuremant of o leess Gabikty, By leise payments made at

bedorn S ancoption dabs of e bees phus aiy indal deed) costs. bess, sy eese ncenives rBoened Eumq.hngm-d—mm:]
IFdalrpd 8 Cost less any accumulaled depredialon shd accumulated impaimment losses, @ any. Tha ghl-ol-use assets is depreciated usng
fra: siragi lme method from e commencement date ovor e shorien of iase b or uselul Re of right of.use ossets

—

e evalualed for recoverability whanga Svinls oF Changss in Cicumslances indicabe fhal thelr CAITFING BMCUREs. Mily
[ thie puepose Of SnpauTmant bessng. the reoowerable amount (e, Bhe highar of the fer value less cosi to 56l and the
I o an indidual asset base uniess the 5set does ROl generen cash Nows that see lamsly independent of those from o)
'-"'1| i Ml cisps the recovenabie amouni s delerreresd lor the Cash Gererating Ling (GEU) bo which the assel belkongs
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P lease habdhies al incepbon, the Company measues. T lease labildy ai the present value of the lease payments thal ace fof pasd al
dabo [ R lease payments e disoouniad wsing B intenast rate implcil in the kease. @ that rale is readily deteminad, if ol rate is nal
dehermned, the Ioase payments are discounted using e nonemenial Domowing rabe

Ty Ternfrbny fechfmpss B smdian] of the re-redsuramant of laada Mnmwuﬁm&mmmw

e of the neihd-oluse B9et = reduted 50 2eno &nd fhete 8 8 futhss educlion i e messorement of the keass kabilty, the
eSOgfEEs any Pemareig &nounl of the re-measorement in the Statérent ol piobt and es.

Figr ahar-teem @00 ko vlud ieases, the Company recognizes e mase payments 2% an Operabng Experms on @ sireghi-ine bass. awver
lease g

Lesse kabddty has Been predanted in Mote 17 “Oiher Financial Labdnes” and ROL sasal has besn pressnted 0 Nobes 11 “Propey. Plani s
Eguipment” and laase payments have been dassdfied as finanong cash flows.

1.8 Borrowing Costs
Borowing cosis (hal ane Biinbulabie io 1he RCoUSHon. CONBWUCHoN of producton of qualfeng ASSets as defined in nd AS 23 ane capeaiiped)
a3 0 par] ol ooty of such pesslts A Guahlnng sasel i o el necessanly ke 3 subaiangal pancd of Bme D gl ready tor ilg mbemcied e

fintevest expanses ace calculmied using the BB and 3 olher Bomoweng Gosts & recognised i the Stalement of profl 8o koss in the g =
which thay ars incurmed

2 & Employoe Benelits
Sharo-based paymont Arrangements
Esumatng 1Air vaiss kor shem-bashd payment INBNsacions negures uls of &1 ARRMDADIE vakislion model. The Colporalion measures ihe cos|
o e iky-aiUad ardactans wih Dpbon Rolders uaing Black-Schales Model b detedming thi Ser value of e cpBans on e oranl 080

Inputs, ko the valuahon model, includes ossumpbon such as e expected e of fe share opbon, wolablity and dendend peld. The shock)
cpbons granied i employees porsuant to e Coporaton’'s Siock Optors Schemes, are measurd af e far value of te oplions al the
cabe usng Bisck Scholes Mooel. The fair value o the oplons debermined af grant dale 15 acooumed B3 EMployss COMDENSAoN Cost over
vesting pancd an a straighl ling basis over thr penod of opton. based on the reemibar ol grants sxpecied 10 ves!, with cormespanding increase
in gopaty. On concellation of lapse of apon grasied 10 emiicynes, [ COMEREasen Cosl charged o stademgen of proht £ oes is cragiipd wih
CEARRRRENENY OPCIIASE o Bty

Dielimed Contribution Plan

Pagmants 1o Gshnad coninbafon plans fe eoogrisied &3 sxpanse = the Slemsen of Proft and Loss of the pear whish smploysss have
rendoned sarace anbiling them io e conirbutions. The Company pays pravident fund contribulions o publicly administened prowdent
Confriuieors @ne fecognised &8 an assed i e edenl that cash refund or o reducion in he fulure payment is available

Dolined Bonali Obligaticn
The Compary’s Geatuity habity under the Payment of Gratuty Al 1972 are defemined on the Dams of actuanal vakualion made g the snd of]
each Srancial year using the progeched und credd mathod

The Compary s rf abligasion in respect of dafined Benell plans & caloulated by eslimaling the amount of fulure benefil that emplayees
ceivtradd in Lha cuirent anud pror pencds, discounting thal amount and deducting the fair value of ary plan nssets

I he caloudabon of defined benefl oblgations & performed annually by @ qualiied achmary using the projected unil Credit method. When
caloulaton results & o potential assef for the Company, the recognised assel |5 limied o the present walug of ecanomic benafils avaitable
e fomn af any fubre refunds from the plan or eductions in fulung conbribuSons [0 e plan

Ry moagamment of thi ret defnad berahl habalty, wheth Dofmpise scludisl Qaing 3nd losies, The fetuin o0 olin assets (exchodng inlenss!
WNMH|HMM1Hﬂ.hmm.“wmlﬁmwmmlhm
Copail (noimE] on he HE defined habiity (assets] is computed by applypng the dsoount rale, used io measune the net dedined
iassl) o the nol defincd Babibty (asset) at the sian of the fmanciai year afer laking intD aooowrd any chamQes A8 & nesult gl coninbubon
H;zﬁmmmhm Bigl résresl eupense and aihor expenses relaind o defned beepbt plans s ecogrissd n slaismdn
ol pnd loss

When the berefits of a plan are changed or when & plan & owiaded, the resultng change @ benefl thad relales 1o DEs! Seivice OF e JRin
Icrid o curtasdment 18 recognised mmediately i Sxatement of Profi and Loss. The Company mcognisss gaing and l0ases on (he seliiemant
b dohned benafil plan when thie settgman] ooours




Shor-term employen banele
Em-mrmm'"m“lWNHMMMJWHMWMHHMWHH
1 Exchangs Ior that senvice. A Babekby 5 recognised for e arnounl eepschésd b Be paid @ (e Compeany hias B present legal o
obirgEtan 15 pay e Fnount a6 @ mesull of past senico prowided by B employes and the oblgation can e estmated rdiably, These bene
incude perichmancs iNcanlve and compinEaied AlsENCES which ane expecied o ooos withn tvelve monihe a8er he end of the penod
wisch [he erfgicpdd isndids Tha relahsd sarvicn

Diiser Long-ltam employee benafits
Liabdites recogrised in raspect of otfe long-tem emgioyns berilis e measued i the present valus of the estmated fbore Co8n oulfiows|
cupReiiid i be rits by (e Company @ rapec! of panies. prowidod by employees up 10 (he reporing dale

17 ineoeno Tax
Income tax exponse repressnts tha sum of the fax cumently poyabie and defermd |ax wmmmm“mnnm
wwmmmmmmamumﬁimmhmmu ECDIT OF CnpCtly mlqt.ﬂ",l‘l.l\'l‘ldl
casa tha currinl and dedsered lax 2en aleo moognised in o COmprenansas INCOMe o deedty o Squily reapacivly

Curront Tax

ihe tam cumentty papable 15 basad on e st probl for thi year of the Company. Taxabhy peofit difters from ‘profi belfons 1ax’ 48 repadied in
i Statement of Profit and Loss because of dems of intorme of axpangs (hal sie laeable or decuciible in olher years and ilems thal ane never|
anable or doductiie The cumen! tax i calculated using applcable tax raes that Nawe Dhen enacisd of sulstanively enacied by e end of
el by pangd

Daoferred Tax
Deferred tx s fecogmibed on Wemporaly EMrences tedwean Mo fempng amounts of assets and fabiliSes in the Compamy's financal
stafements and the comesponding kax bases used in the comprialion of taeable profl. Delemed fae babiktes ane genenily recognased ko all
tasable wmponry dfferences. Defered o assets s gerssally fecogriaad f all deductble pmporan diderances 1o the exiont that il
probatis that txable profits wil be avaslable sgarst which thoas deduclible bEpanary diferences can bo utlsed Such defemed lax assets
mmmmmmﬂmmdﬁmﬂuﬂﬂﬂkﬂmﬁmlﬁ”hlwwﬂw
[and kabeklias o B imrgacion thal affecis reither B moaable profit nor ke scoounling ofofil I padibon, Cadeemed e Bpbiklios anp
gcognignd i iho Iemgeran derance anses from the irstial recognition of goodwill

[hpfgrrad taw habdites oo recognesod for tnxabls jemporsry diferences associaled with imuwestents in subsidaenes. Sacapl ahang
sty o Ble 10 conirel ihe 1eversal of bempory dfiprence and @ i3 probable thal the temporary difiesence will ROl rEveres in
Il Ty MMMHMMM“mmmmmmﬂm“
necogresed Io the exdenl 5ol i 8 probabie tul Men wil e sulfcient [eabis profs epansl which 1o uliise the beredls of the
mifenenoes. ard Py ane expeched o ieverss in the fodessaabls fihife

ii!mummulmnm is rewiewed at the end of sach reporing pefiod and reduced i he Bxiani (P o ik NO longer)
'WWIWW protis will D avaslable to aliow ail or par of the assets o be recovered

edeiod i@ habdilies and assets ang measuned at the tax rales thal are axpecied bo apply in e penod = which B8 iy 5 el o )
ASRE ik PREERN, Dased on a rains (e B iaws ) el Bave bt enacied or substynively ermchad By he end of e reporieg panod

I'.I'I:lhllrlﬂﬂ:llm.l:l'lli'l:lWHMHMMIIWMWIW&*E#WW!M%HWWW
A whiel thiyy Igdaby B0 oo taxes levisd by Sha same lxabon authomty and the Comaany intends o dsitie 18 cofenl 18 Basals aad
hns S o @l Bass

18 Goods and Sorvice Tax Inpul Sred
Goods and Seraoes iax mpul credst s acoounied for in the books in the penod n which e Supoly of 9oods of bifall Mcihed & pEoouniad]
End whon thad e 15 fd uncernaeTly in avaibngioslsing he creckls.

2.0 Provisions, contingent HabiStles and cantingent asseis

Froveseons ane necognsed only when

i =hopnify hgg B preserd obkgabon (el OF ponsiructing) a5 & resull of 3 past evend, and

u il pegbabie thal an Sotfow of Nedcurces BMBSIYING Soonomis Banahts wil be requred [0 seillp tha cbbgason: and
wi. 0 refiable esbrale can bR made of e amound of the

These are reneeed at each balarce sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the cunment best estimains.

Furthes, fong lemmn provdsaons ane delenmmed by discounting e expecied futune cash Bows specilic 50 the Rabdty, Tha wewinding of
decount is recognsed a8 france oost A provison S orerous contrachs (s measured al e present vakue of B lower of the expecied cosl
iEnmanatng tho ooniract and e especied net cost of continung with the contact Bedore @ provision s established. e Comaany

y gl s on the assets assocated with that contract

Contngant pbdaly = driciossd in Caid ol

| m presend sbigabon snsing irom past evenis. whisn @ s nol probable that an outhow of rescuroes will B2 requined b S8 e obkgabon.
CIEH]

:l RGN Shhgnlan RNy PO BREE eartl whd nD Pehatls SImaby B poasinis
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710 Commitments

Commatmants ars kuiune liatdiles for conlrachal espanddune, classified and discoscd as foliows
cRumalEd asnoun] of CORIRMC fernmarmg i Be executed on capital acoount and nos provided for;
i uncalied habisly on shares and oifes investments parlly paid,
1 (b non-cancellables commetments, if any, 1o the exdani they ane coraidansd malenal and relevant in the opinion of management.
Cither commamens retated 10 saleEpocunsments mads n il nomsl courss of busmsds ane nol deciossd o avoid exoessive details

211 Siatemend ol Cash Flows

Stanerir] ol Cash Floas i prapared cegrogaling The cash Aows. into opsmbing, ewesling ond frencing aowetes. Caah Bow hom opsinbg|
RCLLRS 5 reporied URing indinec] medod sdusling the net profit for the effects of

| changes dunng M piod in imEdones and spanaing reosrqablos and payablas fansschorn of a nde-cash natune

i nor-cash Reme guch B8 deprecabion, provisions, deferred laxes, unreafised foreign curmency gains and kxses, and undainibuled  peofits]
of BAgOcested ol poinl veniunes. snd

i @il gthar ibgres for which the caith &Heds are sasting or inancing cash fiows

Cah andl iR pquivslents (mcluding bank balonces) shown in e Stolemend of Cash Fiows geckadn R8T whish Bng nol Bvailaiie lod penars
uS0 a5 on [he dato of Balance Sheel

.12 Segmenis

Haspd on “MEusgement Approach” as defmed by Ind AS 108, The Chead Operaing Decson Maker (CODM) evaluaing B -
Sogrenss” Operating segments are reporied in .2 manres consslent vwth e Esemad reporting provided 1e the CODM, The accounting
Bifopbed b segment neporting ane in Conformily with fha aicouning polices adopted b the Comparny, Reverue and esperses have
«dentied io segrents on he bass of thelr rplorahip b the opsrating actvites of the segment. income | costs whech relate 10 the Compan
as a whole and ar not aocatie 10 BgEnts on B reasonakie it have been inchsdsd under Unalocalsd incomas | Costs,

2.13 Financial Instneneods
|Recogaition of Financial Insruments

i ngneal rsrumares compnse of Sinancial assets and financal kabilives. meHmww“mnmm“mﬂn:m
ipecomes he parly b lhe comraciual provisons of B instruments Firgrainl assats primacly compriss of ioans and advanoes, promses
Folher doposts, trade recewabbes and Cash and Cash aoiavabts Finaneal lisbdilies primarily comprisa ol borosings and rade payables

Ilﬂilﬂ Maasurement ol Financial Instruments

Recogrised Snarcial assels and Ananced kabikbes v mibaly measured ol far value. Transacion cosis and rovenues thal &e
atinbubable to e Roquisdon of msue of inancal assets and Snancial liabiities (other than dnarcial pssets and Tinancial Rabdiles ol FYTPL
Mo @dded 20 OF decucheg fom (he i valkes of ®He frendal aswets or finanoad abilies, a5 appOEate. on Faial eeognition T

WNWMMMMW-HM:““@:WWH FYTPL i fecogissd mrmedately in
O

[ i trdepaction prce diffiers from faif value ol indial recognition, thie Company wél accoun lor such diflevence as foliows
M Far wialue i evidenced by a guoted price in an actve marki kv &0 ideniics’ assel of keblity or based on @ valaon lechrigue Thal uses]
oty ati from cbesnable mackets, then the diflenence is recognised in profil of koss on inial recogribion (L. day 1 profe o ioss);

+ In 8l other cases, the fair value will be adusied 1o Brng o in M8 with (he Fansschon prce (e day 1 prolt o loss wil bo deferred oyl
wduching A in e inilial carmang amount of B assef or Gphility).

A initead recognison, fhe oeferned gien of Ioss will be relaased 1o the Statement of profit and loss on B ratonal BEes, orly i S edent S i
AR BOM @ Changs i @ Aciod (inGhudng bme) thal market partiopants. would tasn inte Roount whese Beicing [ asset or Babilty.

Cash Flow Hedge

I'he Company desgries oimn foregn exchange curmency Swap coniracts a5 cash fow hodges 16 mitigale the nsk of fomign
Lapcgung of fxlard commential Bofrowangs When o dervalive 1S GeRignaled B8 8 cash Aow hedpe watrument, the elecive poron
chstgirk i I e value of the denvalive = recogrized in ol compeehensie ncems and acoumuiated in The cash Now heoge meene
wsiscting pibon of changes in the tar vaiue ol the denvelng = resaghised emadidtely in the net pralis in the Statement of Profi and |oss
e hoogng matrument no longer mesls e chinna ior Fedge acounting s discontinued peospecivily. I T MaSing irlnamn] expinss of
S fevmraied of eserossd, the cumudative gaen of 1088 &0 the hedging insinument recogrized in caah fow Radgs ke 8 the ponod of
Bt wist effectve. remasns in cash fiow hodge feseras unll the ECB i derecogrised. The cumulaing gain of lees prevouiay iecognised
e Ginah flow Redge reserve i inraiened o T nel predi in the Statement of Proft and Loss upon e denscogrbon of s Pedged bem




Ff'li'r'i-nmmmu
Subsequent Measurnment of Financlal Assets:

Al Fpcognied Srdecinl #8881 Thal Bhe within S scoos ol Ind AS 100 am reguned 1o be subseqoently measured at amortsed oost of
il on e Bass of s entity's business madel Tor managing the Snancisl s and T coniraciunl cash Bow charachevisics of Tl
assls

Classihzpion of Feaprdinl ARsals.

= [hebi msirements thaf are held within a busress model whose objecive = o collec! fe contraciiual cash Sowa, and that e SoEhiaitual
cash fows thal are scloly payments of pnncipal ond interesl on the principal amoun! cutstanding (SPPIL ae subsequently measared
amaorivsaed ol

+ ] o debl instruments &g debl rstruments mansged o0 & for value bass, o held A aale) and gy ifvesiMBnts AN Sy
masired at Py TPL

Fiowtrvrr. the Company may make the iolicwing imevocabis eechon | desgraton o) wlial iecognition of & Snaccibl 5558t on 30 SI501-Cy-ase
bRt

= 'IHc':::-a-'rm'-.-m-WMMﬂmmﬂmﬁmmummﬂwﬂtﬁumwhmm
conbingen! cormdoraton recognnad by an acqueer in & Busineds Sombinrbon 1o which sd A5 103 apples, in OCI and

+  Ino Company mary imgvocably designate a deib] instrument fhal meets the amored cost or FUTCOD oriiena as measured 8t FYTPL i doing
S0 climanales o signifcantly reducEs a0 accounting mismalch [refemed to as the fair value option)

A, hingecial gressd i hald For rading
+ W has been aoquired princapally o the purposs of seling  in tha near e of
+  (Jn irstial recogniton il is parl of a portiolo of Wenided fnancial instruments. St e Company manages ooether and has & necenl sclual

pamiedm of shori-tem profi-aking: o
+ M is @ denvaine hat s rof designated and efiocie a5 3 hedgng instrument or & fnancial guaranies

Bebd insiruments al amonised cost or &t FYTOCI

e Company patatded [he classihcason snd mepsunmen] of & Srdencial aessl Dated on (he conbipctull cash Mow chanRciangics o tha|
msvedunl assel bags and the Company' s busress modal for managing the sssel

tor @n asse! 1o oo classified and measured at amortised cosi or at FVTOC, s contrachual terms shoukd gre nse b cash flows Fal ey
meahng Solely Payments ol Prncipal & Inierest (5FFT) iest

For ihar putpes of SPF1 sl princepad is. o (e walus of tha financial Bessd Bt inshal mcognibon. That princpal @mount may changs ovr
il el e BeredesZiml Adss) (@G 1 1hans ans mcaymants of prncgsd). Inleneel SoRBits ol contaBiabon hor [P WS vaiss o mondy, 10 (e
ik mssncated wilh e prinGead aoun] oulstanding dung 2 pactcular pedcd of Bme and for other Dasc lending nsks. nd costs ae wel 55
bl et T SHP Ssasirmdn o mads in e curmency in wiech e inencal assst is dendmenaled

Contraciuad cash fiows that are 5PPI are consistent velh & basec lending arangement Contraciual lerms Thiad introduce exposure 0 nsks o
wiolatily in the confraciual cash Aows thal ane unnsaled 0 0 basic lending armangemenl such 85 esposune 10 Changes n equily prioes off
foommoany Dnoes. do not give nse o contrachsal cash Aows that ane SPPI An cnginaled o an acgened financial asset can be a basc kndng|
Jmumtmmdmrtulmnmmm
fen assessment of busress models o maragng financal assets is fundamental f0 the classificaton of a financal assed. Tre Company|
trericess e busress models ol a level thal reflects how fnancial asssts are managed of ndivicual Gasis and collactvely o achiove |
parcular business absectve
[ither a debl instnament measuned ot FYTOG s derpcognised, the cumulabve gainioss prewously recogrised in OC1 s recassified from)
¥ o0 poft of loss In condasl, for an equity invesiment designated as measured ai FYTCCL the cumulainve gaindoss prenously]
recogresed in G| s not subseqguenty reclassifesd 1o prodt of loss Bul tanslemed wilhen eguty

TeEd irginamanis ihal Bre Sulibecsnty Measunes 5 amonasd coslor m FYTOCE soo subpec! 1o impainrmant

Fenarcinl assets ol fair value through paalit or less (FVTPL)

Debd inginamgenis frad do mod s T emorlied codl anloni or FYTOG! ailedin afe measuned o FYTPL. In addibon, debl insiruments fha)
meE Tl AMOESED 0ol SHena of B FYTOCE enlerd bul and detgraded 58 81 FVTPL e mestuned al FVTPL

rhhmmmmwwmm or debi instrumenits thad mest the FPYTOC orilera may be designaled as at FYTPL upon
maal recognition ¥ such designation efmnates or siglicanty reduces a measurement of rECogNIoN INCoNEStNCy that woukd aise rom)
mirddLreg assets o tabibies of recognising the gaans and losses on tham on cifangnl Dasss

Fisancal assels af FYTPL are measured at tar vakug a2 ihe ond of aach repermng pancd, wilh Bny GEins O KRS58 BNSNG ON NEMEasrBman
recognsed in peofil or koss. The net gaen of 1058 recognasd = prolt of |86 NCOrponales. any divadend oF rierast aamed on the Snancial sisal
Deadond on fnarcial assrs 8l FYTPL B recogrised whon 1ho Company's righl 1o fecens the deddends is established. @ is probable B hey
economid BEnghils assoaled Wi the diddend wil Bow o Ihe enbly, the dridend does not iepresent a recovery of part of cost of thef
AT A S Bmdund of dendend Gan be measuned nelisbly
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Hoclassifcations

If =i buampss model under wiech e Company holds fnancipl ReEsss changes Ihe Srancinl pssety aflacted are recimsifed T

classihcabion and Feausemen requrpments ieated 10 e New calegory spply proapechvely fiom the St day of the first reporting
following o change in DusFess modal that resull in eclassdsmg the Company's Snarcial asets.

De-recognition af linancial assets

Frangal gisel o, whene applicable, o part of a financial assel) is de-recognised wnen e NGNS 10 feokyE Caeh Nows fam fe
have enpared. The Company also desrecognises the financial agsed if IE ies insreferned the fnanced sesel and e irsrsler gualifes
The Compary has tarsfermed the Srancial assel ) and ondy if, sither - || ke inseaferred @3 cortractual Aghts 1o recewe
from Lhe financsad msset Or - It FRIBING U rights 1o M cash Aows, Bul has assumed an obigaticn Io pay the receved cash fiows in

e CRER Sowd 1 Ofd of Mons emtiied. (T ‘eventual reciplents’), when all of the folowing Bves condbons and mal

1 Tre Compary has no oblgaton o pay amounts 1o the viniuad recpients unkess il ks colected egquralent amounts from the ongnal assat,
anciuding short-bem acvances with ha nght b bl necoveny of e amount lenl phus Sccneed irtanes] al maced rales

+ Tren Cpmpany Chnndl Sell o pledon the onginal asset other han as securty io the eveniual recipsenis

3. The Company has o rems any cash Sows it Collects on Banad of the everiusl Feceents withoul mateval delay. In addibon, he Company
nol entfed i0 rervest such cash Sowd, axsepd fof invesinents in cash of cash squaalents including inlerest eamned, dung tha
etaren T polechon dale ard e dale of eduned reriiands 30 he evendudl recpsents. A fransier only gualifes for de-recognibon if githar -
IumﬂnmmmmmhmsmdeMuﬁummmmrﬂ-
SCsiannally &l ihe naks Bnd rieavits of Bhe 08561 bul Fas arsfered confrol of the asset The Company congidars conbiol B0 D Inersfersd
aind ooy if, B FRnEkeee has (e piacticsl abity bo ssl the asset in fis entinety bo an unnelaied thind pary and s able 5 exercse fhal
wrdlatgepdy B wiihoul impesng addional restrichons on e arsfer When e Company Nas nether ranelemed nof retened substantialy
o ekl and ewiens and has retansd control of e assat, The sssal conbnues o be recogrissd only B the extent o e
COPRrLENG rnmivemant. in which Gase. the Company also recognses &N assodialed kabikty. The irarabered asast and the assooated
i Maasuned o o basis that reflects She nghis and obligations thai the Compary has reisined On demscognition of a financial asset in
entrily. the dfference batween (a) thie carmsneg Ao [measured ol (he date of defecognitian) and (b) $he consideration receed (INchud
&y renw asset chtained less any raew iabdily BElumed] i iscognissd n the statement of profil or loss account

bmpainmand of inancial sty
Uvernew of e Expecied Credd Loss principles
Thiy Coemguany recerdd aliowancs b expecied credil losses fior all lzans, othar cesd francial assets nod Retd at FVTPL, together wilh

comiriinignts and lrandal guarnbee contracts, o s section sl refernsd i0 8 “Brencal instruments’. Eguily instruments ane not subject
inpas el undar nd AS 108

Lxpecied cradi iosses (ECL) are 8 probabiity-weighted estmate of the presens valus of crodit Icsses. Credt ioas is the d&eance between o
coniraciual cash Rowd thal ana due to the Company in accordancg with ihe coniract and Bl e cask Bows Shel the Comparry sxpects. iD

fne ol cash whorfalle), decounied al the onginal efiecive inlorest rate (or cradil-adustod affectve inberest rrle for purchased or originaled
crehi-srpgerpd findncisl assets) The Company estimates cash fiows By conpbesry 8l coniractial 18rms of Se Rnancal instnament
gaample, prapayment exdension, call and similar opbong) frepugh e expecieg |88 of that Anaccial instnement

Tne Company measures the loss sowiecs fe o francial instrument at an amound equal i i Meime sxpecied credst iosses if the credt risk
on thad Binancial insinuemen has incressad sgnidicantly since mitial recogniton. If e ot rak o0 B nBReal rsinemenl has not increased
{sgreicantty gnce walip recogrslion, the Company measses Me loss alcwance for had fingncial mstrument ot an amourt egual to 12-manth
CapeCind crpchl losses 11-month expecied credi losses aeg portan ol Thie [Be-leme expacted cedil losies and represent the ldsme cash

snoimlaly that widl resuf i defull cocurs walfen the 12 menda Gfer tho reporting dase and $us, ae not cash shoritalls thal ae prediciind oves
[inis regar 12 monthe

A hods plowance for Sl Bfebme ECL & requesd for & Anaccial ingtromerd if the copdil misk oo thad Anancipl @inamenl Bis noeased
sgredeantly since initial recognason. For all clher bransal instruments, ECLs e measuied i an amourd sgqupl i i 12 -meeis ECL

g Company ineasunes ECL for stage 3 assets (a8 dafined bolow} on an indendual bams. The measueemant ot boss sllowanos i ased
on Iho present value of the assels sxpocied cosh Bows using the assel's original EIR

adljusamihl of thie Bnancial sssel's gross carmang valus.

|MWMWIHHHH'I“Mfwwm“ﬂmmm“nmm"muum




T Company g eainbinhed 2 picy I periomm an :nmﬂmmmw.m-m.ummmm

ngh has increased significantly sinte inlial recognition, by oonsidenng the changs in this figk of defaiull ectuing over the iemaining e
fininesl instrarend

Based on the above process, the Company categodises il8 1Kans inlo Stede 1. Sieg8 2 bnd Stags 3, s descnbed below

+  Stage 1 - Porlpmming assets. (high qualy assets) with 2em to sty days past due |{DFD]. Stege 1 loard Al include [RciGes whan
lenummmﬂnd the Iaan has been redassded from Stage 2

+  Olage - Linder-panonming ofasts (aisots for whach thene s signfican! mcresse in oredit nsk) havng 31 o 80 DPD. Siage 2 loang.
HM“M.MHMWMWMWWMMMHHHmmj

*  Slage 3 - Mon-perlerming assets (oredil impaded assets) wilh ovendus mane (hae B0 DPD

‘ﬂft“w’ﬂf.ﬂmfﬂﬂtmmw o anglher fnencial asdet hal result from Iraresaciions Tl are within ihe So0DE
ind A% 18 and loars under Shor 1R Anancing, thi Company Bways measures the loss aliowance at an amount sgual 1o ielime sxpecied
credf fossos Furtfe, Ior B pueposs of moBsufing iMetms expecied credil loss allowance for irade mcorables, The Company had used
FOCEE QupathEm RS DRITTM] Wk Ind AS 509

This ewpeciod Crdil s slowarce i compuled bosed on @ prosison maire wiich RS Mo pooount Relodicsl oredil loss expanance and|
adpsiod o lprwarnd-ooking miemation

he impaimmerq requanements for ihe recogeilion and messuement of a loss allowance are equally appled & deld inginareees 8t FYTOC)
el (hak i sy Blowanol i§ TICOgnised  Other comprehanshe income and is nol reduced Trom T Caeryng Bemou] @ I Dalares ghesl.

The Fingrcial gisets Sor which the Company has no reasonable oxpictabons of mcovenng aither the snlire oulstanding amound, of a

proporon Memol ®e gioss camying amount of thir fnancss sisel i reduced. This is corsidensd o (partial) derecogniton of B fnancal
ansel

Significant Increase in Credit Risk:

Adtufits wiach ans in 31 - 50 Due Pas! Days (DFD) bucks| will be corgidiened & acoounts whens there has been a sgrifican increass
creckl sk [SICHE] since initial necogrition B ae Rl crpdit-impaitad

Thes debaion of Stagng is subject to SICR cniena developed, i which case the accounts which meat the SICA crilana wil be cassied
|5tage B even tough they R ron Seeachad the Backslop ndcato’ condons (e 0-30 BP0}

. Resruciured Assel (COVID-1G Restructunng) The Company has recassied covid restnciuned ioans under OTR 1.0 and 20 byl

deasTiaging loang @ 0-30 DPD 1o “Stige IF. 45 a consenative approach for ECL prosigeaning. Loans which ane siready in Stage | shal not ba
Tuitmter npcigandod

H Restruchsed Assod othel than COVIDAAS Hestructuning: IF ary chee is classfied a4 restruciured other tham covid restuciunng, thee
accoun) will be downgraded 10 "subsstandard” i.e Stage B

Umrocognition of fmancial assols

A frnnoal asset s genpoognsnd only whin
+ Tha Commpany has ranglared the nghis 1o receive cash Boas fom e Snarcipl agdsls o

|+ Feumns e contrachul ngtts b recene the cash figws of the Erancial aests, bl sssumes 8 contrachual unwlqmnmnlmnml
N O TN PRGIEIenS

Viherg tha onbity haes ransiemed an assed. the Company svalusbes whalhe mmmﬂmwmmm:ﬂ
Wi financal assels In such cases. ihe frencisl asssts is derecognimed. Where the entity nas not vanshemed subsiantislly 59 riks
firedrds of canership of S frencial assel. the brencial Besst is not derecognised

Witp-all

Loans and debl securses ane winlen olf when the Company has no reasonable expeciafions of recovenng e Snancisl assel (erher in
erety o a portion of ik Tha i ™a case when he Company delermings T the borower doas nol iave FSsEts or soures of noome
could gonenabe sufficient cash Sows 1 nespay fhe amounts subject io B wibs-off, & wile-of constitules a derecogniton everd. The G
mEry apEly enforpamen! actvited 10 fnandal assets wntion of  Recowenea resuling from e Compary's enforcement actrdties il nesul
IR TN Qs

15 Fonanciad liabilithes and oguity irsiremonts
Classifecaticn as debt or aquity

idebl and eguily instnarants issund by & Company entity are classifed 85 sither Gnarcisl Labdites of as équily in acoodance with thal
substance of tha contractusl eerangemants and the delintions ol a financiel katslity and &0 eguity InSinment

Financial liabilikes

A hinancial iAtably e & conraciunl obisgaton fo debvor cash or anotner fnancad S38et of 1t cxchange financial assets o financial lsbdites
AN ardly undir Gondgons. hal are potentaily untmeguratis to the Company of & contract that well or may be settied in the Company’s o
QgL INEFurmEnts and 15 & non-derwialive coniract fof which e Compdey 16 of may be obigsd to delver a varadss numbiar of ils own edquily
sFTEras o 3 denvalive conirRcl Ove e Bduily that wall of may be setbed oiner fan by o aschange of 8 Foed amoon) of cash
I asdel) ko a feed numbar of fna Compiam's Gen sguly ssinuments




IAEE NS BE1 LN o N Iak il 3 Sl LR € AT 40 Lo N0 Marcr Rl
Mmlnmmmwﬂmmnmmmmmm riteieal method o al FYTPL
Vi, fiNANCE Iaddiied Rt iR when & tracsfer of @ financal ossel does nof gualfy for derecopnibon or when the continung|

il BpproRch Bpphes. financisl guarsniee caniracts ismeed by the Company, and commimenis issued by the Sompany to proide al
inan &t below-rmarkel inlens] rale ane measwed in aooomrdance with the specilic scoounting polcies Sef oul Do

Financial liabilitios af FYTPL

Firsarcinl latdibes are dassified as at FYTPL when the finangial kabilty i miher conlingend contderiton necogrised by [he Company a3 an|
Imn-mmmmmmwmaimmmmnumnu FWTPL

A Tinanceal |eaaliny 18 classified as held for rading d

¢ it hars bpen imcuned principally for the purpcss of repunchsing il in the near tem; or
+on inial recogmeiion i i par of & portiola of idenitfied francial insinments thad e Compary manages togeshe and has 8 recent actuall
| patiern of shorm-am profd-laking. o

+ g A denvaineg ol o nel designaled ad alectied 8a g hadging instrumssn.
Financni iabikbes thad s not Fedd-lor-rading and e rol desgnated o &t PYVTPL amn messuned 8t amortoed cost

mamiinl liabid@ties subseguently measured a1 amortized cost

Financaat kabikbas hal e not hild-foc-iradng and ame nol designaled as a8 FYTPL are measured 38 amodined cost 81 the end of S|
rig paesce. The cienetg emounts of fmancial iabéites that are subspquenty moasred gl amorized coM a0 celemined based on|
i efectve irteresl method Intenes: expense Thal is N0t capstalized a5 pan of Costs ol BN BEET W inCluced in the “FiRanoe Goals” lna ilem

rmmmmmm:mﬂmwmmm.mummummmw"
TeEvant pieesd Thi affacing nseas! 1898 is ihe rale Pl exactly decounts astimated fulune cash payments (including all feas and points Daed|
|or recese ke an elegral par of e effecive rberes] rafe, ransaction oosts and other premaars o ducounts ) hrough tha expeciag |
lﬂlfﬂ!lﬂ-lﬂlﬁ-l-lhlﬂ'lr o {wiies BEEcopnale] 8 shares penocd, b B nel Camying amoun on el iecogmban

Dorecogndtien of insncial kBabilities

Ira Company derecogrrses nancal liabdibes whisn, ard only whan, T Comphay’s oblgitons ace dischanged, cancelied or harve expired. An|

|r--:h-h-mbu'rmnmamddrwwmmahumm:uMhummwmmmm
miEnoal halily and e recogningn of B ree financipl kaddity. Smiladly, 8 substaniial modification of the lerrs of an edstng nancal ety
{whefher of nol aiviuiabbe to the tnancial deficulty of the debior) = accounied for as an extinguishment of the cnginal financial Bakilsy and |
sucognilon of A naw lngncal lisbdily The gifferencn between the carmang amount of the financsal lipbdily dencognissd and e contiderstion|
naid and payabbe & recogneepd n profil or koss

2,18 Caih amd Cash Equivalonts
Lagh and cash eguealent in the balance sheal compiise cash &l backs and o0 hand and shorderm mvestments wih an onginal mansicy of|
thrée months o less, which ane subsect o an ingignilcant ek ol changes in value

For e purpose: of T statemant of cash fiows, caab and cash eguivalents consis! of cash and shor wem rvesiments, a5 dalinsd sbown.

24T Earnings P Shane
lapin porengl P shane s caloulated by divicing She net eofil of kas (Eedoie Other Comprahensive Inoome) for the year atirbatabie in souty]
sharaholiars. (afler deduching atinbutable k) Dy e wingided Svecage rumiber of squity shanes puBstanding dunneg B year

Por ihe gud el ol Eitulating diuled eaunings per sharo, B nel profi or loss (bedors Other Comprehenaive income) for he year altris gabis|
% equly shareholders and the wesghted avermge number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for e afects of all dhuine|
il equdy shares.

A Crilscal accounting judgements end ey sources of estimation encertainthes

Ihe preparaten of the hnpnosl stabersnts o condormily wiEh Ind AS reoures e Mansgament o make esbimales and assumptions)
corardigd i e neponied amounts of assets and labditees (inchudng corfngen latdlites) and the reporied noome and experses dunng )
suei T e Managiment believes that the estmains Used o propansdon of the inancial slabements are pruden and reascnabln

Vulure results oould differ due 0 thise esSmabes snd the dferences. betwoen the aciual results &nd (he eslemuies afe recognead in el
et o wefuch then pegoits. Boe Wrceien 1 madeeisiien

Leases”

d A% 16 oples @ ks 18T 88 (e fon-cancelable penod for which hie lesses has e fight 1o Lse an underying assel inciuding aplonal
ponnds, ahan an anbly & reasohably cerlan 1o esenose a0 option 10 exignd o ol It terminale] o lease. The Compary consiars aF nisnant
SeCls G CoCUMSIANGeS thal creali an Soonnmas iNCentivwe 10 I leases W exefciss the opbon when detemmining the leass jemm. The coton bal
e iha ledss levm ane wcluded in e leaso biem, i it & resscorably cedain Shat the lessee will puarciss e oplicn. The Company resssess)
P Expilacen whizn signdicant evenis of changss i CPEUMBIBRoES occur Sl are within e conieol of the lessos

Exgpected Crodit Loss

Winen deemining whathed the sk of defaull on @ hnanciel inginoen] Ras increased signifcantly since inital recognsion, the Campany|
congedens fedsonable and supportable miommaton thal & ralevent and avsilable withoul undus oos? or efon. This inciuses. bath 4 Al
o quuslilatve informabon and analyss, based on e Company's Fsiodcal expenence and oredil assessment and incuding lonward-
informatan in cerian cases, hD Bssessmant based on past supenenct  requiend for Riute estemabon of caih Rows which




4. Cash And Cash Eguivalents {R%. in Lakhs)
As at March 31, | As at March 31,
[Prsticuiars 2023 2022
Cash in hand 1.01 0.82
Balances with banks:
« In Current Accounts 12,387 .80 10,019.07
- In Deposit accounts {refer note 4.1 bebow) 86,250.01 52 787.00
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 1,070.88 241.70
Total 1,09,709.70 63,048,549

4.1 Shot-term deposits are made for varying penods from seven days (o ane yaar, depending on the immadiate
cash reguirements of the Company, and eam interest at the respective shor-term fixed rales,

5. Qther bank balances (Rs. in Lakhs)
Ag at March 31, | As at March 31,
Farticulars 2023 2022
Deposit accounts under lien against which facilites are availed (refer note
518 5.2 below) 3,052 .61 2,549 .61
Interest acensed bul nol due on fixed deposits 22617 4,98
Total 3,278.78 2,694.59
5.1 Encumbrances on Fixed deposils held by the Company
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Fized Deposits pledged for:
Awvalling credit enhancement towards securitisation transactions
DCE Bank 1,525.81 2,558 61
ICIC] Bank 152570 -
Bank Overdrafts
Fﬂmh of Baroda 1.00 1.04Q
Tolal 3,052.61 259981

5.2 Deposits aré made for varying period from 1 to 3 years and earn interest at the respeciive fixed rates,
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AVAKNSE FINAMCIAL SERVICES LINMITED
2Ll A LD ERAEHTHENS Bar S (S Er i) e
s angdyss of changes. m the grosa cammpng amounl 274 the comespondng ECL aliowances in melabion ko lcans
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[Fv dn32.23 Siage Bages | Siages ] Tom |
Groas CAfrying amoian] Opaning halsrss 4 5L 43T T T2 8, 160 84 AT9001 87
Trangfer dunng e yiae
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SE FINAMCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

I Investrymints
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Am at March 31, | As at March 31,
2023 2022
Al amortised cost
Oiside India -
ki Irsclia
Equaty irvestrment 0 subsidiary 1,00
1.00
At fair value through statement of profit and loss
Cutside India
In india
= Trapasury Bill:
Troasury Bill {refer nobe 7.1 & 7.2 babow]) B,500.00 1,300.00
- Less - Unamarised Incoma 156831} (26500
Total 6,441,589 1.273.50
Grand Total 6,442 69 1.273.50
Mote 7.1

-

Mams of ingtrumant As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2023
Mo of units Amaunt Mo of wnits Amount

Treasyry Bill

182 OTH 26-07-2023 - 6 B% 5,000,000 AED 34 -

81 DTH 38-0a-2023 - 6.51% 10, 00,000 985 19 .

91 OTE 280-2027 - 8.60% 20,00,000 1. 880,30 -
{51 DTH 04-05-2023 - B.B0% 10,00,000 024 08

182 OTE 15-06-2023 - 6 T0% 20000000 1,972 83 . -
364 DTE 20-10-2022 - 4.21% . . 3,400,000 20317
182 DT 22-09-2022 - 4.21% s - . 10000, 000 28013
Taodal (B) 85,0, B00,00 &441.69 13,00, 000,00 1,273.580
Made 7.2

Invessment in reasury bill is valued 8 amorsed cosl a5 fair vadue of the nvestment is approximately same
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8. Oth Financial

1H:ﬁl_n Lakhs)
% As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
Security Deposils 26531 33044
Dther advances (Refer note below) _ 538121 =
Total 5,976.52 339.44
Mode - Ofher advances include amaunt RS 40 85 |akh recaivable fram wholly cwned subsigiary "Avanse Global Finance IFSC Pyt Lk
10. X
(Rs. in Lakhs
T s at March 31, | As at March ﬁL
2023 2022
Impairment of Financial inslrumeants 2.075 82 1,551.85
Measurement of Financial instruments at amortised cost {19.58) 196.03
Deallovwances undes saction 428 af the Income Tax Act, 1551 17.80 11.36
Dfferance batwein books and tax wrill_eldnwn value of fixed asseats 178,37 155,18
| Total 2,250.23 1,814.22

(refer note 30.2 & 20.3)
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12 (ks Noe-Finaneial Assols

L35 in Lakhs]
Mg ak March 31, B ab Marelk 31,

lFl't-!l.l.H'l 1023 P
Propasd | spdeig. a0 A8 TE
REpheai with Govermmen] Authorfies 482.02 275 31
Comgsnspied absences Fund 85 07 a7
T Adeancas 381 44 01342
lal 1.203.11 1&5

Hote . Ofer advacces lor previous year mairly include recenabie mm erstwhia DHFL aganst fxed deposd cofateraly
rrasrimnad Dy Comganmy's borimers with DMFL {backed by bank guamarniss)

13. TRADE PAYABLES
{Rs. in Lakia)
Pamiculars As ml March 31, | As ® March 1,
023 o F ]

Minca payabies

Tl putstandang oues of micio emerpnses and wnall enloprisas T2 T

Iﬂmmmdmﬂaumﬂmumuﬂammmmm 530002 3ITH RS
Tetal B ATLT4 3,416,585 |

Vhar amoeets due &0 Maep gnd Smal Enlepises as defimed n the Mom, Smal and Mediem Emierprses Divelopment Act 2000 has been determaned fo the exent such|
Dot hree Do 0ot on thar Dasis of misrsaton avslatis wath T Compary The R bisss nelesd Upon By B Sesian

Dizcinsure pertaining 1o Micno and Small Enterprises as at March 31,2023 are as undar

|R=. in

J As ol March 34, | As of Bacch 31,

P gari, wildirs
| W w1
1 e
i il-llﬁmmewmnwmnnﬂmuwm 172 37 1

P

!mlﬂ:milmmmﬁmmnmmu:m-dﬂnm
: (81} Tre amount of Fdores) pakd aloesg with B amoonts of e parpmest mads B he

Suppl Doyond e appoanied day % .

|ﬁF|R.Mﬂ|“|MHthF u -

W] Thie amcini of misiest accried and remaining unpasd ab the end of the sccounsing .

L lhmummummmmmmﬂ.mﬂ

[ FuCh dabl) wirde Ui wlanesd dues a& above are ackally paid - 3

Total T1.12 3770

PFarticulars _ Guistanding for iollowang pariods from dus dite of paymeed
| As at 11 March 3023 Diyews | 1-2yeans T-3yvars | More than 3 Total

Totsl suRslandng duok of micro enlerpises and T 78
| wnsl B ESEE - ; y
¢ |l outianding dees of cepdilone other than
| RiZID ERhpnsEs and small enlepises e%n g % il

[rigulad dues o mo0 oriopises sl enal

ENLE P H 1 g :

[hspuind ousd of tredilors other lhan mecro)

L 3 2 wmad] ginipoaee ) S = 3
| [T CEiH] - - - T |
| [Paniciisn L Y T Y E—
i tEs ot 31 March 3032 01 years 1-2 years 2-1 ypars o thar 3 yoars oial
i V00 DulsonCEg duld of MSio el andl 7 T
i |"""-""Eﬂ".'inr\-:-e':- ’ : T il
| dra
oo nOn Cwlnlatgeng Gues ol Credwors Diher TNy
| Imewn emesuises aed smal anterprisas L 3 3 ‘ 1.0
! Uniguiod ouis O melro amipnses and smaly
| lerermaes = r : B
! Uspuled cues of cigdfony OfFlr Tan  mion
i lgggpnn::mlwnﬁum & - - 7 ;

(4T e ur 2 : . F. 71
! TUiriibid Jues e of Fia 4 746,11 A% 33 o Miveh 23 hs on March 23. A 131 87 lakh]




{Rs. in Lakhs}

A= at March 31, | As at March 31,
lFm'tH:utlrl 2034 2002
AL Amoriiged Cosl
Secured
Han Converbbls Debentures {rofer nola 14,1 £ 14.2) 271,497 08 1,08.586 18
Infaread socrued Bub nol duee on Borcsings 10,685 84 4 4t4 52
Unsecured
Ciommancial Papars (refier note 14,2) - 2,500,00
Lass irad discount on Commercial Papars . {21.45)
|T-nu| 282347 80 1,15,533.52
Diebl Socunties in India 282 387 50 5,529.52
Dbl Secuntes sulsade india - -
[Total 282 387 50 1,15,529.52

4,1 Mon-convertible debentures aggregatng Fie 273 800 Lakh (PY. 2021-22 Fs 1,00 000 lakh) are secured by way of
firsl charge on freshald land (propofionabely) and hypothecation cn poal of cerian loan lend Balances of the Campany

14,7 Maturity profite and rate of interost! discounted rate of interest of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD):

{fs. In Lakhs}

I

As a1 March 31, | As at March 31,
Mame of Security Maturily date 23 b
Mon converiibde debaniurnes
Private Placemant - Face value of Rs.10,00,000 gach
B 65% Men- Convenible Dabenlunas 202223 - 1.000.00
11.40% Non- Comserible Debantures 2022-23 - 16,500 100
11,409 Mon- Corverlibia Debaniures 2022-23 - 10,500,060
10 05% Non- Cormeertibla Debantures 2022-23 - E00 00
B 50% Mon- Convetible Debenlunss 202324 5.000.00 500000
£ 50% Mon- Conveniile Debenlunss 2023-24 3.000.00 5,000.00
B D% Man- Convanile Debenlunes 2023-24 G 50000 -
B A0% Mon- Converlile Dabenlunas 202324 10,000.00 10,000.00
B 40% Man- Convariiile Debenlungs 202324 800000 10,0:00.0:0
B 40% Han- Converlitle Dabenbungs 20F3-24 3.500.00 3,500,040
B 40% MNon- Convartitie Debenturas MFI-24 1550000 25,000 .00
& £5% Man- Convartizie Debentunas 20F-24 ST.500.00 -
L ¢ A0 Maon- Convariiole Debenturas 202425 15,030 90 15,000 05
3 0% Man- Convartinie Debanturas 2024-25 4000000 -
S Fh% Non- Conseriie Debenhinas 2024-25 15,000.00
ll':l 0% Maor- Condariible Debenbuares 2024-25 A0, 0000
0 5% Mar- Convarlible Debenbunes 2025-28 80,000 00 -
8 20% Mane Convertible Debentures T5-26 10000 .
10 10% Mon- Convertible Dabaniues EE-26 2500 00 £.500.00
10 10% Mon- Convertble Dabantunes H25-5 1,500 00 1.500.00
& £5% Mon= Conwartible Debentures S0EE=2T T.500.00 -
T_Biil RCD (&) &, 7. 0D ‘IIWEIH].U'D
Commarcial paper
Private Placemism - Face vahse of B35 00,000 cach
5 B5% Private Placement 2022-23 - 2,500.00
Tatal commarcial paper (B) ™, ¥ 2.500.00
Total (C) = (A} + (B) 2.73,800.00 1,11, 500.00
Add - Inferes! pocrued & effective Infenest rate adiustments 8.787.50 4,0249.52
Total 282.387.50 | 115,520,527 |
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AVARSE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

- (R, in Lakks)
As @l March 31, | As bl Mareh 31,

Parizulars 2023 oy

(At amortisod cost {wilhin India)

Socuncd

Tewivy Lo Bom Banks {reler nots 151 L1582 312072 T 2 10,674.80

T Lcuirs o cibsy pamad. (refer nole 151 & 15.2) 15, C8Z.68 13,847 .54

Cash Cregit from Banks (fefsd fsla 153 . 2 00000

Interes @ocrued but not dus on borowings BR 14 47 BE

Total {A) 3.87.234.58 2.28,B65.80

ai amorised cost (outside India)

Secured

Exsimal commietasl bomowing (ECB) 10,852 42 O ETA O

intgrest aocrued but nog due on bormwangs: 527 2 ]

Tatal [B) 10,891.89 11,005.30

|_'Tnhl [] = (&) & B 19811634 2,37, 87080

1% 1 lerm loans. mom Ganis ard other parties are secured agmins| receivables.

Tormes of nepayment, nabure of security & rabe of intevest in case of Borrowings (Other than Detl Securties)

{Rs. in Lakhs) |
As at 31.03.2023
Up 1o one year 1-1 years 3 years § aboow

ol B o ki [April 2023t |  (Apeil 2024 1o A 2026 Tolal

March 2024} March 2024) carwards)
R 40000 = ; o0 00
&0" % w9 00% 20.726.08 400 556,28 iT4888 20081 24
O Y % o VOUDOAS &7 668497 134,008,737 7153918 27419280
O S 8O0 14,008 85 16, T2 48 4 E11.20 35.541.53
Tedal 1.52.689.90 1.92.666.53 1,00.759.24 3,98.31567
Lids Adpastrmans On poctard ol Inlerest Accrued, tar value of ECE & eflecsve {1,158 43)
bnrerat il
Tl 3,08 116,24

(R, Lakha)
Aa &t 31,00 7027

Up Lo oo pear 13 yoars 3 yoars & above
O O PEaa o Tt (April 200210 |  [April 2023 to {April 2028 Total

Bisrch 2023 March 2025} e
G 01 % o & O0% A G50 DD B, 400 00 8.025.00 20,475 00
B 00 % oo 2 00% 34 547 B8 342 03 B4 430 T3 185 40417
207 % b 10 .00%: 7548 88 G 405 34 LR AN A0 18
10 07% 8 11.00% bl B EO000 o Pl L]
Total 2 ak41 1,04, 75137 81,807.12 Pl X ]
Less. Agusimanl on account of interes! Aocrued, fair vales of ECE £ effectve {1.422.00)
TSl rate y f
Total 73787080

2 Ik rate ol inbeoes) for he gbove beem ioaes s brked 1o the MCLRYDase reles of the banks and s subject o change fom bme (o e The above|

el of MG AR BN DAsR O e iRDRGET FRIBE, PRdalant 64 of T MARACID FapoTng faied.
14 3 Cash crddt tatiy from bink i sacuted Sglrdl recaivabiel and bank vl el it secunsd Sgaek finkd denoel wath i
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AVANSE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

16. SUBORD LABILITI
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Pt ulars Az at March 31, | As at March 31,
2023 1022
Unsocured
Mon Conwvertible Debentures [refer note 161§ T 455 B4 TA42 79
imerast accrued but not due on bomawings 25151 25223 |
Total 7.707.35 7.EO95.02
Dbl Securties in India 7.707.35 7.ED5.02
(Debt Securities outside Inda . -
{Total 7.707.35 7.695.02
16.1 Maturity profile and rate of interest! discounted rate of interest of Subordinated limbilities:
{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at March 31, | As at March 31,
Hame of Security Maturity date 202 2022
Mon convertible debeniures
Privato Placement - Face value of Rs,10,00,000 each
10.50% Mon-Convertible Debentures {Unsecured) 2023-24 2 500.00 2.,500.00
9 50% Mon-Convertiole Debeniures (Unsecurad) 2027-28 2 500000 2,500,000
4 35%, Mon-Convertible Debentures (Unsecurad) 2027-28 2 500.00 250000
| Total 7,500.00 7.500.00
Add - Interast accrued & efactive Interest rate adjusiments 207.35 195.02
Total 7.707.35 7,695.02
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AVAMNSE FINAMCI RVICES LIMITED
i Standalone Financis : i
17. 07 Fl
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulara As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2023 2022
Employee Benefits Payable 2,173 843,00
Advance received from cusiomers 16,119.08 7447 50
Book overdrafi 11,206.7T5 &1,068 37
Lease Eabifity 405 56 585,43
Amounts payable under securitisation arrangement 33.568.06/ 48.506.24
Total 63,664 26 78,989.63
SION
| {R%. in Lakhs)
: Hz at March 31 As at March 31
Particulars ' '
|___ N 2023 2022
Provigion for Ermployee Banefils
| Gratuity {refer note 38) 136.69 74.62
{Total 136.69 T4.62|
19, OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
_____ {Rs. in Lakhs)
As at March 31 As at March 31
Farticul y '
NEEAT Y 2023 2022
| Stalulory dues 861.65 580.25
Total 861,65 560.26




AVANSE FINAMCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Rs. in Lakhs)
; As at March 31, | As at March
Farticulars 2023 1, 2022
AUTHORISED
1FE 000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 sach 17,500, 0 10.000.00
(FY 2021-22 10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 cach)
25,000 000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10 each 2 500,00 .

1FY 2021-33 Ma Pretgrence Shares of ¥ 10 each)

20,000.00 | 10,000.00

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
108 638 002 Equity Shares of ? 10 each 10.663.80 B2558
(Y 202122 B2 581 861 Equity Shanes of ® 10 each)

10.663.80 | B,250.19
20.1 {a) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting pericd:

[Rs. in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 3023 As at March 31, 2023
] e
sy Humber Amaunt Humbar Aot
Shares cutsianong ai the beginning of the year 8.25.91. 861 826019 8,25,91 851 B.255.18
Shares tssued dufing the year 240 48 141 2404 61 - -
Shares outstanding al the end of the year 10.66,38,002 10.663.80 8,25.81.8561 B.259.19

20.1 (b} Rights, Preferences and Restrictions

The Company has cnly one class of equity shares having & par valuee of Rs. 10 per share Each holder of equily shares is entifled 1o one
wite per sharg | the even] of Bquidatan of the Company, the haolders of equity shares will be entitied fo recesva the remaining asseds of the
Compary, after distribution ¢of a¥ prefesential amounts. The distrbution w4 be in proporion bo the Aember of equity shares held by the
sharohoideis

Ine Compulsanty Converldle Praference Shares (CCOPS) Baued dunng the inancial year 27022-23 were subsequently converied 1o egquity
mnares on Jaruary 19, 2023

2.1 jc) List of shareholders holding more than 5% shares.

’P—nrﬁumm #s at March 31, 2023 A5 at March 31, 2022
Numiber % Mumber %

[CHive Virse Hwassment Lid® T 48 57 037 0,08, f60.73.488 B0.0G%

linsprmabonal Finance Corparation Lid 1,868, 74,280 17.51% 165 18,373 20.00%:

IEE-H!EE! Capuial Growth Fund Il LLP 1_32‘!5_?‘1}5 12 44% - -

201, (d) Sharehaolding of promoters

[ As at March 31, 2023

Fromotor Mame |Me of Shares %, of total shares g cilng S yous
inve wire Investen Lig" ] 7.46.97 037 T0.05% (9.55%)

| As at March 31, 2022

Promoler Mame [No of Shares % of total shares % Change during the year

Dlew Ving Indvasimant Ll 6,560,773, 4848 B0 00%

* Including shares MHTEHHH']I' with nominge Shareholderns




{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars A% at March 31, | As at March 31,
2023 22

Secuities Premiem 1,71.032.71 TRAO23 2T
General Resens 3860 0.4
Sratutory Feserve junder Section 45-I1C (1) of the Resarye Bank of India Act, 1834) 6,623.15 3,388 46
Siock Options Reserve 1,305.77 854,18
Cazh Flow Hedge Resamne 235.88 233
Retained Eamings 25 174 45 12 537 &0
TOTAL 2,04 310,76 @z FOT.23

TOEAL o o e e i 2
Mote: For additions and deductions under each of the above heads, refer Staternent of Changes in Equity

Securities premiwm
Securilies premium account ks usad to recond the premiom on issue of shares and utissation towards shang B5LUE exXpenses.

wrneral resene
1mia general reserve created from hime to ime by trangternng profits from retained eamings for appropriation purpose

Statulory Resand:

Stalutory Reserve is the reserve created by transferning a sum not iess than twenty percent of the Company's het profit afier tax every year
i lerms of Sechon 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934

Stock Options Reserve:

Sinck oplions resErve account reiates to the stock oplions granted by the Company to employees undar an Employess Siock Optian
Schame

Cash Flow Hedge Reserve:
it represents the cumulative gain / (loss) ansing on revaluation of the derivative instruments designated as cash flowe hesdhgas Ehrough ather
compiahengie iNComa

Retained earnings:

Rdaned earnings are the profits thal the Company has eamed till date, less any iransiers 1o ganeral reserve, statulory reserve, debeniure
redemption reserve, dividends of other distributions paid (o shareholders.




[Rs. In Lakhs}

For tha yoar endod | For the yoar onded
Fistionian March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cin fonancial sssais moasured 81 amonised cosl
= Inlgrest on Loang B4 52028 &f D44 07
- Intetesl income on faed deposit 3.536.04 147014
= nleres Income froem Traasany Bil 2X3 61 0.33
Tatbal £B.687.90 4T 51544
£ et gabn on fakr vl changess
_ {Rs. in Lakhs)
Far the year ended | For the year onded
jraciens March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Hpalised qan on Sale of Mulusl Binds 33 35410
Total [[TFH 38410
il Foas and Commission incame
{Fx. in Lakhs)
Far the year ended | Far the year onded
"
it March 31,2020 | March 31,2022
Type of servicos
FDrey COMITES S 256215 Bdd 40
P BAITINGE COMMISsion 1,509.02 Gi5a 25
Prepaymenl & oiher logs and charges 3182 T8 132020
rdal ?.'-!1-.‘:.-'“ A18.95

S oul below & the revanue from condracts with cuslemners snd reconciliation 1o Iha slatement of profi and loss

Grographical markots
- Incig: 731393 1L
- Quitaide Inday - .
Total 7. 313183 £.818.85
Timing o1 rvenun recagnition
Sorvices ranafecned a1 & point in Gr 731383 Za1ea5
Services rarsferned gver iime " 2
| Total 7.313.93 Z818.95 |
Molg: For recenvable balances agamsk the iIncom, reter nole no B
EOihor incoma
_ {Rs. in Lakhs)
For ihe year onded For the year endod
D" Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
Mizcelaregus aoceno = Fi] 25.68
Telal I 25.68
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AVANSE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITE

26, inance costs
______iRs.in Lakhs)
i For tha year ended Faor the year ondad
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
On lnancial liabilities measured at amordised cost
Irleresl on borrgwings (other than debl securnities) 28,211 47 15,238.30
iraresl on debl securiies 20 Ba0.27 10,288.22
Financial liability towards sacuritisation 3,750,865 1,671.20
Finance cosi an lease Kability 5T 20 Ao &2
COither finance charges 124.68 101.46
l;hl EEE.E]" T.388.70
20 moaimment of fnanclal ingirements
i{Ais. In Lakhs)
2 For the year ended For the year ended
SN March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
On hinancial assels measured at amortisoed cost
Provignan for gupeched credit loss 1.E38.08 1,468.34
2 B3 8% 442 78
4,668.91 1,908.17
A {Rs. in Lakhs)
For Uhe year ended For the year ended
i March 31, 2023 March 34, 2022
Salaiws, Bonus and oiher allowances B,B45 51 B, 128 03
Contnbulion 19 Prossdent Fund and Other Funds [refer nobe 38) X35 2% 2reT
Gratuily [refer nobe 38) 108,13 84.54
Statl Wellare Expenses 27973 15743
Tolal 9,572.60 6,847.15
29, n
N ____{Rs.in Lakhs]
[Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
i bazencily Charges 7689 5058
Secunly Charges 11.53 g7
Manpoases (ulsauireing 80086 46673
et 180,73 11308
Oifice Mamienancs 57.35 5187
Insuranca Charges 181 38 130067
Rates and Tames .23 a1 .60
Housakaoping Espenses 273 81.28
lusiness Sourcing Expensas 1,587.21 845 B5
Travailing and Comeyancs 714.60 506 &9
Haung Fees 27801 146 B
Prinhing and Stabonony 21,45 a7 24
Postoge Tolephone and Fax 145 84 1TE.80
demrlinng 320.84 34585
Honx Charpes B2 20 2082
Anrual Mainlanance Changes 1,0688.07 251 57
Teractors Remunerabion & Sitiing Foes BA.18 TE.D4
Legal & Prolassional Expenses 1.970.20 1,294 43
hugnors’ Remuncration (refer nole bedow) G285 GE 4G
Corporate Social Responsbilty expenses [reler nate 37) 111.00 B1.13
|Mecallaneous Expanses 20230 24615
|Toeal 8,343.05 5,076.42
Paymaents lo awdliors (including Goods and Services Tax (o the extent of crodit not avabled)
[Rs. in Lakhs}
l;“ﬁ:“m‘ For the year ended For the year ended
— March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
B Aad hrnted reviews T0.85 5A 53
ey o1 olhes BEFIERS 1662 753
Cded For reimoursEingnt of crpenses __218 0.33]
§2.65 fi6.4%9




¥ Reconclistios of sl lax chargs

£ R

Jin
For e year anded | For 15 e eaded
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 1031
Curmer lan & TET ZREY 4%
Ciglmired Lax [ELE ] (758 E’ﬂ
Total Income 1an expenses. recognised in e curent 36041 127540
r
0T T, A DO ST i T DT Bl Ll ] .12
ingoime Eax wxpivin Tor thee year reconciled 1o 1he
B DN
Froft belos L 1,133 85 254550
T 51T
AL 100
LT LR
LS TR EEIZFTY

Thix Boiloreving ke shows defermed Lax recosded in the Balance Shee and chasges recorded in the IR ome Tax axpiesa:

For (e yoar snded Maech 31, 2023 Rt b Lakia)
Dieterrad tan msset / abivty) Opening balsnces a8 | Recognised i prof | Recognissd in Clnsing
on 01042033 of o (Expangs] ! olbar Balsncoy il on
InCome Comprehensme Haoimn
intamia
T e of Fingnonl msmmenis 1,551.85 STLET ' 207562
Madiuitmast of Franssl iniusent § amatkied ool 19483 11HHT (T1.51) {10 54]
?;Tuﬂmmﬂﬂ:ml-mdmﬂlmanm 1195 1243 598 T EG
L:imwhr—m Bohs and L Wi diwe visken of a8 Pt ) ik
[Total (KITEH [IFY T 115033
{For the ywar anded March 31, 2027 - ST (Ria in Lakhaj |
|Onteargd 1an ansoi ! fEabilEy) Opening balances 38 | Recognised i peolit | Recognised in Choaing
o 01043024 & joss [Expesin| | cEhar halanias an on
I pare comprehansse Haame
ineas
Ui e of Pl SaraTens 1290 12 52 5% = 1551 85
Mg eeant iF Firanodl nsvumems o smorssd Dodl 201813 4342 8O |34 B 19603
wmmmuumnﬁm e 5,881 18 38
Defarerce bebween books and las wirben Soen vakus of
rpera Te.s? T
[Tiotal 119538 TAROE




HUVANEE FINANCIAL EERVICES LIMITED

T : JRa in Lol
Sr o An ai A3 ax
Ho. '_’:1_ Mareh 31, 3033 March 31, 2023
I |Gontngem LabEr Al Comsilmests
Canlingesd LiabilBoy - =
Ceptal Commrmgniy:
Lirsdigbeirmad COmimaments T fha g A5 ESE B
186474 120587

JE““ﬂmmhhm“ﬂmﬂﬂmmu

T T S RS SERE I G E SEREL R - — e

Mume  nng e TR et CINTDTY Rt Dasd Smoun] of AR T 38 of for iddekiment yei' 3070-11 & amount of Ry 100 o5 for apseremend yead J021-27 under prodesl

33 IEareie Per Buuer Bh For e Tear Ended | For il Tear Ended
’_i ---h Baren 31, 2023 March 31, 3033
Pieie FEDulnTie 16 Bouty thare holoens S i lakh) 1577345 633058
Wirpinind aveiage rarmher o SOty Shares DlSiindag Buring he e i caliulaling Basis mnd diuled sacrangy ¢ share (Noe B TRAL NG B350 BEA
fladic and Siused anmeng s per share (Re ) 1908 T s
El'm'mw:nmplrmm” E-Ti e} 000

]
chizli Theng o no déussn in e B8 od scooent of employes sock options e dueng the sy BN0E T BeEr0ms e o Sounl 10 e e

o

E} Leauwng

o accreiancs mah e Ind A5 118 an “Leases”, e falltwing discioiufel in fesced of opeiatng lsasss sne made,
Ui iy has Soqpeced 48 DECE DrEmises 0n DDETINN] IERLE Daais For piroci FEngeg ITass | yead s D pad

Ine Company nas recognises loise iatiities and right 1o use asests as follows: e ecbacomcrn
|

B ki Mase 31,2023 |  Wareh 3%, 2083

1 |Lease Listelities
Giprr=ny Baiance s ) B3N HE
Al Laase kibdises recogrmed i on O Apd 3021 on application of Ind &5 116 . -
FOT 1 EA5E kI reofre Suiry Ui e 111G =
Less Leass habiies winen of duong e yesr : i
Ak s 0TS 00 EasE kalebies 5T BELEE
Lo | Swan papmenia 1837 58 613
Clpging Balance of Liads Ligsdites A0 B BB 43

I | Right ol use sssvts [Roll assets)
Cigmming halance &7, T TTAES
A3 Moll suvety rocognasd 48 on 01 Agnil 2019 on applcatisn ol ind AS 118 - .
Aad oLl sasoby recognessd durng e vear 8,18 -
Lokl 1ol i Sksets wirmen of dorng 158 pear T E
Lt Ceysieuilion on Rioll Eisets {277 30 (8. T8

__|Einsing eatance of Rol ssseis 34848 4I'.r.1'||

Inié agehedale Jepeetialon xpanass on RO anisls n ncieded urder depreciation and arosimaiion sapenses n e Suiemen of Prob na Lok
Tty §%rarng conraciual mahurses of lease abdites as of March 38, 3030 on & undiscouried i

Lpgsn Liabililies and Lease Cash Fisws iFes. in Lakes)
s alrom

[T TRpr— As at Ay al
Feirvarae March 31, 2023 | mareh 31,3021
|u|mmnﬁ-wm#m _"_'m ETIEF
|cn 1o Bwes par 1.0 346,12
[ecre. 1nar e 2 ;
ifowl [T GiT . |
EH“hWhmﬂFrﬂlndlm |Fes. in Lakia )
Partcedam A at g ail
e Mareh 31, 2033 | Wareh 38, 303 |
intstinil St bt kabdlos charged 1o leance cost 5720 2953
HERutiltetn charpe |or 1o penod on Roll anasts FLgk ] P45 78
o 34.99 37E.30
Comriery o Bicvw 31 of i iy iy Py 20007 iskhs (peeveoun vear Fe 2ET 38 ek

e Company doet not fece sgriliant Bqudiy i wih reginds 9 & inmes iNbabas B3 e cumen assets are SURCENT iD mesi the

1wl g

1 Bagmes, Rapoting
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AVANSE FINAMCIAL SERVICES LINITED

18 Employos Boenofi:
Defined conbribulon plan

The Company cperates defined conirgailion plan (Previsent kind) for all qualitying employees of tha Compary. The smplgess of the
Company &e members ol & relinement conlibution plan operated Dy ihe gowsnmenl. The Compary B fegquied 16 conlibule & dpecihad
percenlage of payroll cost bo the retiement contribution scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligaten of the Company with respect io the
milan b 1o make e specifad conbritidions

Tiwe Company's coniribulion 1o Providen! Fund aggregatng Fs. 338.02 lakh (Previous Year: Rs 204 87 lskh) has been necognied in
Hatenent of Profil and Loss under the bead Employess banef experses.

Dofined hanofit abligation plan

The labilly undor e Payment of Gratuiy AL 1572 e debesmined on the basis of aciuarial valualion mage a1 the end of sach financial
wiang (e progecied wnll credil mathod.

Thia planis of 8 fingd salacy defned beneld in nature which it sporsaied by the Company and hancs 8 undenwriles all the risks peraining bo they
| pian The ackuaral rsks asscciabed ane:

Insestment | Inlorest Haie Risk:
| Cormgdeny 16 eapadad 1o Irnvastmant ¢ Inbses! dak il the dedum ca B bvesbad fund Tals balier the Scoun] fale wied b arne & prasent]
walue of 1he benefit

Langewity Risks:
The Compay & nol exposed 1o fsk of the employess inng longer as the benefit under the scheme ceases on e emplcyes separating from|
Fhar coniplosper Jor any reason
Ealary Risios:

i Ihe gratinly Dunedis winr ihe plan ane felabed jo thee empleysd s B0 dravwn Satary. Conppgquanily. any unugusl riss o lulure saiary ol 1
O gt Tk (he quastum of benest payable by The company, wisch results in a Righs llabikty for the camparny and & therslore a plan

lar Ihe compary
i} The assumplions wsed for the pemposes of the actuarial valualbons wore as follows.
An 8l March |As &t March 31,
P
by ) 3, 2023 2022
ﬁlgnilr.:-nl assumptlons
DizcmmE rmbs T % 5 15%
£ mpiclod rabe of salary inceass 10.00% T00%
Daher astumplian
I Indian Assured | ndian Assured
e inhity iate Lrages (201214} | Livas (2072-14)
LiNtifmata Lilirmabe
! l¥] ddndient recognised in Balance shoeet in rospect of these defined bonofit abligation
.l [Rs. in Lakh)
) A Bt March 31, | As 8t March 31,
' P
| ariculars 2023 2023
Frsimil value af definod benelil cblgaton 280 .40 1865
i aaf vplon ol plan sewsls 153,71 184 07
Me labdd iy 135,69 T4.EZ
] £l Amguni tecognisod in stabement of profit and loss in respoct of these defined bomolit obisgation:
I RN, R im Lakh
| | Far The Year | For The Year
| Pariculars Enged March | Ended March
T 31, 2023 31, 2022
CLrTon] savvcs CoM 10634 05.17
W milpros cosl 78 o] |
Pag! sarviis Sos -
Total amounl recogrised in statement of prafil and loes 108,13 64,58
Hemeaduremenls on the nel defined benefil lahilily ©
+ Actuanial fgain] § loas 123TTH [16.50)
Tatal amaunl recognised in olher comprehonsive nooms 2377 [16.
[ Totnl E5.35 TH.45
It cuerenl sernoe cost and ihe ned inleres) @xpsangs lor the vear arg smciuded in M'Em BEnefil expense’ line lem in P slatsment al]
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AVANSE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

dj Movemant in the presonl value of the defined benefil obligation sre a8 follows:

o Hs. in Lakh
[lezul-m o -':';h e “:uu i
[Ononing dofined barafil abligation 218.68 17884
Cunoni sersce oost 1045, 0 8817
Pas sirvce Sol . -
Inlgrasl coal 1 B3
Romoasuremonts (gainsylossos:
Fuctuanal gaen from change in dernographic assumpisons 116.83) a8 ey
- hzbasngl logs from change in Snancial assiarpiions 2.33 BLEH
fizoaanal gaen froem chamge in gxperdncs adusimants 18.04) (16.15)
Elonindils puad {23,300 [47 40
Closing dofined bonofit obiigation 280,40 218.69

o} Eagnificant actuanal assumplions for the delerminabion of the defned benofil oblgation ace discoun] rabe and expecied salary increase Thie
sensiivily analysis Bolow have been detsmirsed hasad on reasonable possibla changes of the assumpbons occuring & e end of the
FOp g panced, whals eadcrsg B0 alher assumpbors conslant. The resulis ol sendliihvily analysis ané as follows |

— 1W
315t March 2023 31sl Mareh
Discount Salary Salary

Fa
| PR rate | Escalation Rate| e UM M e oiation Rate
Tiohned bensti obiigaton on increass in 100 bps 28350 29557 FEEE 224 63
impact of mcrease in 100 bps on DED (2.38%) 1.78% (3.23%) 278%
Dfinad beveft obligation on decrease in 100 bes 297 64 288.33 226.25 213,00
smpact of Gecrease in 100 bps on DBO 251% {1.75%) 346% Z.6%)

I serrdivily analysis preserted above may not be reprasentatee ol the aclual change in e defined benefil obigation as @ is uniely that|
he change m assumptions would occur in sclation of cng anather as some of the assumplions may be cormplabed

| by 55 iy Ghiniges in e metihod of vatualion for Bhe peior perods in preparing the sensiivity anadysis. For change in assumpons refer o nobe
3] afsoe

| priPgeTrgne. @ presanting e above sensilnaly aralsis, (ke present valee of the defined benefd obligation has been caloulated using the|
aipeciod uml credd method al the end of e repoiing period, which 5 ihe same 83 Thad appled s calculaling ihe dafingd bensll cbigation|
apss| rocogrised in the balancy shet

i Prgectod beanatits paps bl {As. in Lakhs]
Rt b A3 a1 March 31, | As 8l Masch 31,
Wi T 2022

| agireies bonefits dor year 1 o & 40 04
|l.r|:-m.‘.'-||:|ﬂ pinelits lor year 2 G710 47 65

| associon benedts fof year 3 8270 8 &G
tupacied ponplis o year 4 4181 iz 52

| .opecied banedis for yoar & J1.23 2G5 A1
apncied benofits for year & o 10 57 43 BO RO

The wighied awerage duration fo the payment of thase cash fows 5 169 years (FY2021-22 © 2.30 yeans)

The Cooe on Socal Secunty 2020 (‘Code) relaling 1o employes benedis dunng smploymani and posi-employmend Benels repened
lresigeniial assent in Seplembor 2020, The said code is mede efiective prospechively from May 3, 2023, The Company is assessing the
mpact. il any, of ihi Code

i e Cnmpany qepecls bo conminbutd spedoximabily Ra 74,62 lakh (previous yeat Pt 366 k) b the grafuity Tund

1) Invezimont pattesn:

Farticuiar,_ FY 3223 | Fvaozia: |
% i
% 0%
%

ovarmmdal securies
Hiijly guabity colporate bonds

-ty anaens o bsled oampaniss 0%
PIaniiTy o %
Speoal deposd schome 0% %
Forcy of msursnoe” i 100%
J3urk Balanoe 0% 0%
Tl invasbemnls % 0%
iTatal 100% 100%|
*Lonponents of measimant by (ha namance company ans.

Fasticularns FY 0i2-23 Y 2021-22
L amnivail anduilEs 1 100%
luumw: [P Y
laaa

S2z533%
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Aelsted Party Disciopug;
Ak et Ifed AS 24 — “Aalated Panty Drdiosnes”, folcenyg dadogurn aoe mede

Mamos of related parses s desonption of Relstionahip
Heiding Eemgany

el Virsd IV SOMERA LIA
[#An affinete of Warkurg Pesus LLE)

Wity Chwened Submidiary
Arawiren Ghobal Finaees (FEC Prived Lirsied (Date of Incarparghan @ Jan, 11, 2003}

Dlirgs bovs

B Wasarmj Smmenog - Indepesaen oeecion

Wi sl abifeni by - indepandent dinecicor

M Nagrendm Ostsal « Non execulive dreoioe

Wi S Mahajin - independis desciol

Koy, A enkaamian- indepen denl deecisd (pocirvid woe [ July 5, 3031
W, Amd Gainda- Masagng Deecior (appenied w e | March 7. 20224

Harg Manggemant Personnal

W Ame Galnda - Chisl Exscutive Offices

Wi, Aahul Bhaphar - Chiel Financal Cfficer [pedigned w el June 01, 3031}

W Vingai Mahagn » Chied Finpncal Cficer (appombed woe | Beplesber 33 303
K. Aakesh Dranuis - Company Sacralany [resgned w el Augusl 08, 2021)

W Vs Tarekw - Company Secrelety’ (resenad w &1 Aausgusl 02, 2023

b Rapeh Gasdhi - Company Secnany” (apposmied woa !, Noyember 11, 2022)

o __[Mu, in Lakhe)
Myrch 31,2003 1 Waech 31, Bdd
2. 203 00 -
1,00 -
i Bh
BT BT 488 T8
.80 o
13,90 0 53
15,80 #0 53
1380 BT
70 11
T4 T 53
-1 £45
510 883 |
[Ma, in Lakhe)
Balancks as 8 March 31, 3039 March 14, doa2
Preference Share Capllal
D Vi Ivadran] Lhi N s
Bvanga Global Finanes IFEC Private Limied
Ifrai&manm m ety shares Do .
Heteraaliog 40 8% -
Directai's Cammibaaion
Meots Swarcop im0 21 MY
Walpaabuh i fpp 1060 5080
Saeria Mpr e 13,50 0 80
R Vankairames 10,50 BAY

s kool bl ane mciake of 5% GST, whenese sppiscabie.

Tanos1E A0

AR T Thens ate nd pronvoiee o dostiul debes! advances Or Bmcunls wmen off o wtimen back for delay dus fom' due o mtibed partad
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AVANEL WCML SERVICES LIMITED

Frployee Siock Cpbion Plan - 2018 (ESOP 2014}

Vading peiaod ol tha oplons msusd under B ESOP Schomes & on & straghl ine basis over the period of 4 years with the vesfing condfion of
SO ST wilh B Dy oF he Group encapl in cide o Saat G radnimanl Wwhang 18 vadling veinll hape imimadeaialy,

They Morranalicn and Remunaaion Commines of i Company Ras approved B foloeing orants 9 Selic] sersor ool peacutivp of ihe Doy in
sconrdanca wit e Sinck Option Scheme. Under T schame. fiee grants have been made as of 31 March 2023, detalis ol which, duly adusted for sub-

arariian of sharns and e of bonus Ehaies Thisson, &t given os under:

Ad an Mardh 31, 20T

T Boand ol Diacion a0 i maaling hal on Jascgey TEth, 2000, approed o0 Baun of ek optsrrs of 48, 26 T80 sguity sharas of e Tace vaios of|
IR 10 @&cn o B mEnhE pronded i g SEB [Emgioves Sock Dplion Schame and Emploves Saock Porcrass Schama) Guisslings 1000 sutoect 10 hi
ey of e shareholders under Eechion 82 o ihe Cormpanses At 7013 Th shareholdens. of the Company vide ihesr specal msoiulien passed ol i
1590 ea oedeay penesal meeing held on Febnary 5, 2020 approved M ssue of squity shanes o the Company under Avwnase Financal Senacas

Fait Gwig $Fab-ai] SFeo-ai] T-dun-al T-Oct-21 Wﬂr
Coronn Prco 153 2] 83 335
Yo Graniss 34,2777 A58 74T 128 2,00.665 41,183 FECEE
WEH 3N oSO R 10, 7. 554 3 180 14 451 24 481 %
et 18 T8 330 A £a 467 FEFFLT - R
A Caed . a . s .
Cigien canopiod q.!r;.d-h [REECS] 14,518 LT 14, 630 18 221
Dplon Culstanding PR 351178 57 A0S FEER ] FLTER FErE=
Wepaghind Barage fMmaning
CoOnMTaciufl b (ygars) 185 283 317 1.50 184 419
|_ii|'-nt Dale 1-Jun-22 t:m-:j_’ 3-Oct-a1 F-Det-27] i-Dec-a2
I spromn Proe ] el M
_Eﬁmﬁrtnﬂ LT 5% 1#]{':2 50 0 E!’-D[IZH] 30 00
%ﬂﬂﬂ 343 ot CRble 3 - = : ]
uremed FEFEEE) R SE06E B 000
ERrEreg v u ' . .
Cipteon Cancild 48 AR5 = = - .
Cutstanong 2% 060 T S000]  Feopoopo] 30000
Wimghind avirage remaning
conirschial e (years) 417 i a7 454 4 58 487
A= an March M, 20Z2
P':lrm: Tiais EFeb 30 5 S ) G = = =4 N 2+
1‘:1:'!.‘.‘1: Isl'm 183 183 183 230
oo Graniea MIT I &k T4 (FLEE] Tﬁﬁ! u.%
_l:hurl & b ﬁ mm 74 a1 5% - - -
fhion wrnsied IZ A5 ERER ] 72623 P 41 163
§ gl @ ~ i . . f
Jiicn canceied 437 B B5 . ¥ -
Otk Dulyrang _EME 358 989 72603 FIE 2183 |
Weghind pvarsge remaning
Cordnachunl Wi (pears) 285 355 417 450 4 88 |
Waghling avesago tar value of wiock oplong granisd duning The poear ik a5 Saliges
[Faiiiars LD FE] [ TE]
Cirnd [e OF-May-2201-Jun
mnzaugens [ e dl
Oet-2220-0xc1: popes
T— 22701-Dec-22 b
Ba od Opion Granied = 10,00 TEE 415451
1 'egniod avesage tar s 3 E5 B8 77 |

facihod wsed for accounting for share based payment plan

The Compary R wsod e (e vales metnod 16 sccound for the compensation cost of stock opfions io employees  The fair value of opions used sl
oglumgned On Tl dabe of grand usre) P Black = Senoiey Model The aey spsumptons Mdnm-hmmummm 08 o P

st of rospecive grants arn

[Girant Dats 5.Feb-20 SFeb-2l | 1-jun-gi [EoTET] 8-Fat-z2 T
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